OBJECTIVE

Credentialed Middle and High School Art Teacher with two years of experience, seeking a role at a High School. Ready to apply my mastery of the subject and instill a passion for art in students, as well as teach them career skills.

SKILLS

- Engaging Curriculum
- Lesson Planning
- Critical Thinking
- Subject mastering
- Photoshop
- Drawing
- Painting
- Sculpting
- Student Assessments





 \boxtimes

Mai







EXPERIENCE

Art Teacher • Robert Fulton College Prep • 1/2022 - Present

- Design lesson plans for several subjects, including life drawing, beginning drawing, film, and Photoshop.
- Co-hosted the annual Chalk Walk Art Event
- Help with promotional events for the magnet program

STUDENT TEACHER • ROBERT FULTON COLLEGE PREP • 9/2021 – 12/2021

- Worked closely with mentor teacher to design lesson plans
- Taught both virtually and in the classroom using a variety of online learning tools

PRIVATE ART TEACHER • 9/2016 - 8/2021

Taught basic drawing lessons and character design to individual students in middle and high school.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts • 1995 • California State University Northridge

TEACHING CERTIFICATION •2022 • CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY NORTHRIDGE

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Panda Arts Board Chair • 2014 – 2019 • Our Community School, Chatsworth, CA

- Planned school-wide lessons for grades K 8
 Organized volunteers to help prep lessons and teach them.
- Organized bi-yearly student art shows, which showcased artwork for the entire student body